

DR.WAQAS GULZAR

SPECIALIST INTERNAL MEDICINE

CONTACT

- 56 a Taj Bagh New Canal Park Phase3
 Lahore
- +923334690451
- dr.waqasgulzar79@yahoo.com
- **.....** 8.5.1986
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/waqas-gulzar-bb3224203

OBJECTIVE

Dedicated Internal Medicine Physician with a proven track record of accurately diagnosing patients and providing successful treatments. Talented in carefully documenting patient information, reviewing health history, performing detailed examinations and discussing treatment options.

Accomplished in promptly referring patients to specialists for treatment and management of specific health conditions

LANGUAGE

- ✓ English★★★★✓ Arabic★★★★
- ✓ Urdu ★★★★★

SKILLS

- Communication Skills. ★★★★
 Central venous Catheter. ★★★★
- Lumber puncture . ★★★★
- Dialysis catheter. ★★★★
- Nasogastric Tube ★★★★★
- Emergency Management of poisoning.
 ★★★
- ACLS. ★★★★★
- PALS ★★★★

WORK EXPERIENCE

🖒 Specialist Internal Medicine

1.3.2021 -Present

Government Mayo Hopsital Lahore.

Currently working as Specialist medicine

- 1.Improved patient outcomes and delivery of care through improved clinical quality processes.
- 2. Worked with research and pharmaceutical organizations to conduct clinical trials.
- 3.Led diverse team of medical and administrative professionals in day-to-day clinic activities such as patient care, new business development and patient relations.
- 4. Educated and mentored more than 100 medical students.
- 5.Assisted senior physicians and surgeons during assessments, examinations and surgical interventions. 6.Defined medical and administrative best practices in policies and procedures.
- 7. Trained and supervised medical students and residents engaged in special activities and procedures.

✔ Senior Medical Officer.19.1.2018 -DHQ Hospital Sheikhupura28.2.2021

range Registrar .Medical Icu . 2-5-2019 - 16-7-

Bahria Internal Hospital Lahore . 2020

Post Graduate Resident . 30-6-13 - 13-12-

Government Mayo Hospital Lahore /king Edward Medical **2017** University

4 years work as Resident internal medicine in King Edward Medical University /Mayo Hospital Lahore,Lahore

- 1. Maintained excellent attendance record, consistently arriving to work on time.
- 2. Carried out day-to-day duties accurately and efficiently.

Medical officer Nephrology Department

Government Mayo Hospital Lahore

Worked as incharge dialysis unit.

- 1. Carried out day-to-day duties accurately and efficiently.
- 2. Offered friendly and efficient service to dialysis patients, handled challenging situations with ease.

House officer.

4-2-11 - 5-6-12

6-6-12 - 6.7.13

Government Mayo Hospital

Internship in various departments, of which details are depicted below.

- 1. Medicine
- 2. Pulmonology
- 3. Pediatrics
- 4. General Surgery

EDUCATION

½ Matric 2002 - 2003

Moon Rise Public High school

A+

Government Shalimar College

Ą

Intensive care unit .

Cardiac Emrgencies. ★★★★

INTEREST

- Music
- Travel
- Blogging

SOCIAL

• LINKEDIN https://www.linkedin.com/in/waqas-gulzar-bb3224203

• FACEBOOK https://www.facebook.com/waqas.gulzar.9277 mibextid=ZbWKwL

• Instagram https://instagram.com/waqas.gulzar79? igshid=MzNlNGNkZWQ4Mg== **☆** M.B.B.S 2005 - 2011

Univeristy College Of Medicine And Dentistry ,lahore

♂ FCPS MEDICINE.

2013 - 2021

College of Surgeon And Physicans Pakistan

AFFILIATIONS

PAKISTAN MEDICAL AND DENTAL COUNCIL

College of Surgeon and Physician Pakistan

Pakistan Society of Endocrinology

ACHIEVEMENTS

✓ Acknowledge Of Services in covid 19 Pandemic.

PUBLICATION

Efficacy of Atorvastatin Plus Pegylated Interferon and Ribavirin Versus Pegylated Interferon and Ribavirin Alone in Chronic Hepatitis C Patients with Genotype-3a: Atorvastatin for the treatment of chronic HCV with Genotype-3a

REFERENCE

03009483488

923008403889

🖒 Dr Asim.Rana . - Head of department critical care , Bahira International Hospital Lahore .

923435807006

Signature: Dr.Waqas Gulzar